R REG
G\sh Uq)

K)
> Q
& =%
b= (1)
g ]
= H
a F3
Y é?

v,

Fo g ¥

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

May 1, 2019

Randall A. Musser, Chief
Rector Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects

Ryan C. Taylor, Senior Project Engineer /IRA/
Reactor Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects

PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY -V.C. SUMMER NUCLEAR
STATION, DOCKET NO. 50-395

On April 25, 2019, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff met with members of the

public concerning the annual assessment of V.C. Summer Nuclear Station, Unit 1. The

meeting was held at McCrory-Liston Elementary School in Blair, SC. The purpose of the

meeting/open house session was to provide opportunities to discuss the annual assessment of

the V.C. Summer Nuclear Station with the public for the period of January 1, 2018 —

December 31, 2018. Enclosed are a list of attendees.

Docket Nos.: 50-395
License Nos.: NPF-12

Enclosure: As stated

CONTACT: Ryan Taylor, RII/DRP

404-997-4630
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ATTENDANCE LIST

DATE: April 25, 2019

MEETING TITLE / PURPOSE: Virgil C Summer Unit 1 Annual Assessment Public Meeting
LOCATION: McCrorey-Liston School of Technology, Blair, SC

NAME ORGANIZATION
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